



## **Grange Community Association**

[www.grangecommunity.ca](http://www.grangecommunity.ca)

### **Monthly Board Meeting**

**Wednesday, March 13, 2019, 7:00 - 9:00 PM**

Grangetown Meeting Room (78 St. Patrick / 71 McCaul)

**1. Welcome: Anthony MacMahon**

- Agenda changes?

**2. In Depth: Engagement with the Councillor's Office**

**Institutional/Procedural:**

- Dual-Ward GCA catchment: managing overlapping issues
- Direct GCA engagement with City Staff
- Expanding GCA boundaries, east, south, or both
- "Office of Neighbourhoods"
- GCA AGM in May

**GreenPlan:**

- Priorities for 2019/20
- Engagement with Joe and his office
- "Compact-setting" with Parks and Transport
- Public meeting planning (Ward 10/11 problem, etc.)
- Relic Park work plan (grant applications, Joe's \$ contribution, Phase 2 strategies)

**Development and Planning:**

- GCA philosophy
- Engagement with Joe's office, reporting out to each other
- John St Precinct - status
- "Accessing" Section 37 monies

**Site-Specific Issues:**

- Grange Park (GPCC meeting, maintenance issues)
- St Patrick Market
- St Patrick/Dundas traffic light
- Queen St loading zone
- Watermain reconstruction on Dundas